



[ Laphonza Butler. (Accessed Oct. 05, 2023). Biography. LinkedIn. Source: <https://www.linkedin.com/in/laphonza-butler-82385895/> ]



### Laphonza Butler · 3rd

President at EMILY's List



EMILY's List



Jackson State University

Los Angeles Metropolitan Area · [Contact info](#)

500+ connections

[Connect](#) [Message](#) [More](#)

### About

Experienced values-driven leader with a demonstrated history of working in the non-profit organization management industry. Skilled in Political Strategy, Government Relations, Public Speaking, and labor relations Strong business development professional with a Bachelor of Arts (BA) focused in Political Science and Government from Jackson State University.

### Activity

2,214 followers

[Posts](#) [Comments](#)

Laphonza Butler reposted this · 7mo



#### The Excellence of Kamala Harris Is Hiding in Plain Sight

nytimes.com · 5 min read



400

34 comments

### Experience



#### President

EMILY's List · Full-time

Sep 2021 - Present · 2 yrs 2 mos

Washington DC-Baltimore Area



**Director**

Airbnb · Full-time  
Sep 2020 - Sep 2021 · 1 yr 1 mo  
Los Angeles, California, United States



**Partner**

SCRB Strategies  
Jan 2019 - Sep 2020 · 1 yr 9 mos  
Los Angeles, CA



**SEIU Local 2015**

9 yrs 11 mos  
Greater Los Angeles Area



**President**

Jun 2015 - Dec 2019 · 4 yrs 7 mos

SEIU Local 2015 was created in June 2015 to unite the power of all 325,000 long term care workers in SEIU in the state of California. It is the ...see more



**President**

Full-time  
Feb 2010 - Jan 2019 · 9 yrs



**President**

SEIU CA  
Jun 2012 - Jun 2018 · 6 yrs 1 mo  
Sacramento, California Area

SEIU CA is California's largest labor organization representing more than 700,000 working men and women in sectors including state, mur ...see more

Show all 8 experiences →

**Education**



**Jackson State University**

Bachelor of Arts (BA), Political Science and Government  
1997 - 2001

**Skills**

**Strategy**



Endorsed by 2 people in the last 6 months



6 endorsements

**Legislative Relations**



Endorsed by 2 people in the last 6 months



8 endorsements

## Interests

Top Voices

Companies

Schools



**Morgan DeBaun** · 3rd

FOUNDER, CEO & BOARD MEMBER – Advisor & Thought Leader | Speaker & Author | Recognized as an Expert in Shaping the Modern DEI Tech Landscape and Diverse Consumer Advertising

88,299 followers

+ Follow



**Laysha Ward** · 3rd

Exec VP & Chief External Engagement Officer at Target

471,745 followers

+ Follow

Show all Top Voices →

## People also viewed



**Trevor Jones** · 3rd+

Presidential Appointee, Biden-Harris Administration

+ Connect



**Molly Sulzer** · 3rd+

Deputy National Finance Director at Schiff for Senate

+ Connect



**Mini Timmaraju** · 3rd

President of nation's leading advocacy organization fighting for reproductive freedom and abortion access.

+ Connect



**Regina L.** · 3rd+

Hill Top Lobbyist, Director of Government Affairs | Coalitions & Trade Associations Developer | Stakeholder Relations Advocate | Legislative...

+ Follow



**C. Nicole Mason** · 3rd

President/CEO Emerita Institute for Women's Policy Research | Fortune Mags  
50 World's Greatest Leaders | Mom to Wonder Twins

Connect

**People you may know**

From Laphonza's industry



**Rafael Filliger**

Head of the Venezuela Crisis Response VCR programme from Caritas  
Switzerland

Connect



**Saurabh M.**

Empowering Sustainability Through Data-Driven Environmental Initiatives

Connect



**Angela Kenzlowe PsyD MBA**

Empowering Leaders to Achieve Sustainable Success | Leadership  
Development Consultant | Psychologist | MBA | Veteran | I help create an...

Connect



**Darius Jones**

United States Navy

Connect



**Bryan Williams**

Business Consultant

Connect



Home



My Network



Jobs



Messaging



Notifications



Me



Laphonza Butler  
President at EMILY's List

More

Message

Connect

## ← Experience



### President

EMILY's List · Full-time  
Sep 2021 - Present · 2 yrs 2 mos  
Washington DC-Baltimore Area



### Director

Airbnb · Full-time  
Sep 2020 - Sep 2021 · 1 yr 1 mo  
Los Angeles, California, United States



### Partner

SCRB Strategies  
Jan 2019 - Sep 2020 · 1 yr 9 mos  
Los Angeles, CA



### SEIU Local 2015

9 yrs 11 mos  
Greater Los Angeles Area



#### President

Jun 2015 - Dec 2019 · 4 yrs 7 mos

SEIU Local 2015 was created in June 2015 to unite the power of all 325,000 long term care workers in SEIU in the state of California. It is the largest, premier worker organization advancing a vision of coordinated health care delivery that integrates acute and long term care.

The president is responsible for overall direction, budget, personnel, operations, political **Messaging**, and growth strategies.



#### President

Full-time  
Feb 2010 - Jan 2019 · 9 yrs



### President

SEIU CA  
Jun 2012 - Jun 2018 · 6 yrs 1 mo  
Sacramento, California Area

SEIU CA is California's largest labor organization representing more than 700,000 working men and women in sectors including state, municipal school and other government workers, hospital and acute care professionals, long term care workers, professors and workers in higher education, janitors, and airport workers.

Duties include strategy development, legislative campaign design and implementation, policy development, developing and sustaining organizational partnerships and relationships.



**Senior Advisor**

Hillary for America

May 2016 - Nov 2016 · 7 mos

California

senior strategic advisor for California primary and general election



**President**

SEIU ULTCW

Apr 2010 - Jun 2015 · 5 yrs 3 mos

Greater Los Angeles Area

SEIU ULTCW was the largest local union of long term care workers in the state of CA representing 185,000 caregivers. As president of ULTCW, my duties included overall strategic direction, budget and finance management, personnel management, and political, legislative, and growth strategies.

Reproduced for educational purposes only. Fair Use relied upon.